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 Noeleen Roche

To: Ann Marie Donlon
Subject: RE: ShellE&P IPPC

From: Monica Muller [mailto:monicamuller@eircom.net]
Sent: 04 March 2005 10:10

To: a.donlon@epa.ie

Cc: Shay Fennelly

Subject: ShellE&P IPPC

.Dear Ms Donlon,

I understand that you are the appointed inspector for this épplication.

After the processing of the Waste application for this project, | have no faith whatsoever in the EPA but much

worse sentiments. -
It would appear to be a foregone conclusion what the outcome of this application will be.

Documents relating to this project refer again and again to the EPA as the final agency assessing the offshore
discharge and outfall point element of the project. You are stating the opposite. ‘

| should not be forced wasting anymore time or submitting evidence to t% EPA now thereby giving the EPA
and the developer a change for correction (if that's the right word) but wait for the expected proposed decision
to then lodge an objection. And | gladly spend another € 200 for the gleasure to do it.
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